Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 4:18 PM

To: lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com; ‘boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com'; Sharon Han

Cc: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 'alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com’

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC7055G (Ol : CTI-
SNM18D00489C02) AND SHC2822X (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI118001721/K1ks3) on
25/01/2018

Attachments: LOD.PDF; LKK Inspection.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey Photos.pdf; LKK
Adjusments.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref : SNM18D00489C02
Our ref : CC3/CTI118001721/K1ks3n2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 7055G & SHC 2822X ON 25/01/2018

We refer to the above matter.

This is a head to rear collision. As such, liability is down against our insured.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD" at $5,189.24(all-
in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $7,712.38 S 4,440.50
2. Loss of Rental (5days x $98.25) S 491.25 S 491.25 (5days x $98.25)
3. Loss of Income (5days x $80.00) S 400.00 S 250.00 (5days x $50.00)
4. LTA/GIA search fee S 7.49 S 7.49

Total $8,611.12 $5,189.24
***04 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
For your approval please.
Best Regards,
Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




